October 7, 2015

The Honorable John A. Koskinen Commissioner Internal Revenue Service 1111 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20224

By electronic mail (IRS.Commissioner@IRS.gov) and First Class mail

Re: Complaint Against Michigan Advocacy Trust

Dear Commissioner Koskinen:

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington ("CREW") respectfully requests the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") investigate whether Michigan Advocacy Trust ("MAT"), a political organization established under section 527 of the Internal Revenue Code ("Code"), violated the Code by failing to file any reports disclosing contributions it received and expenditures it made from 2010 until the present.¹

MAT was formed in April 2010 and registered with the IRS as a political organization. In 2010 and 2014, MAT spent millions of dollars on television advertisements promoting Republican Bill Schuette during his campaigns for Michigan attorney general and attacking Schuette's Democratic opponents. Section 527 requires political organizations like MAT to file reports disclosing both their expenditures and contributions they receive, unless the group falls into one of the statute's exceptions. MAT failed to file any of these reports, or any similar disclosure reports in Michigan, leaving the public completely in the dark about its spending and the contributors who paid for its ads. MAT appears to claim it falls into one of section 527's exceptions as either a local political party committee or a qualified local political organization, but MAT is neither. As a result, MAT appears to be violating section 527.

Michigan Advocacy Trust's Political Activity

MAT was established on April 25, 2010.² That fall, MAT became involved in the race for Michigan attorney general between Schuette and his Democratic opponent, David Leyton. In the weeks before the election, MAT spent at least \$1 million on television advertisements

¹ CREW submits this letter in lieu of Form 13909; a copy is being sent to the Dallas office.

² Michigan Advocacy Trust, Form 8871 Political Organization Notice of Section 527 Status, April 28, 2010, Part I, Line 4a ("MAT Form 8871") (attached as Exhibit A).

criticizing Leyton's handling of his duties as county prosecutor.³ MAT's television spending alone exceeded Leyton's total budget of \$714,000,⁴ and Schuette defeated Leyton in the race.⁵

MAT again spent heavily during Schuette's 2014 reelection campaign. This time MAT spent at least \$2.6 million on a series of television advertisements praising Schuette and criticizing his Democratic opponent, Mark Totten,⁶ an amount that exceeded the spending of both candidates combined on television ads.⁷ One of the ads harshly attacked Totten, saying he lied in claiming he was a federal prosecutor,⁸ and other advertisements featured effusive praise for Schuette.⁹ Several of the ads also seem to demonstrate that Schuette worked collaboratively with MAT in producing them. Three of the advertisements feature video of Schuette sitting in what appears to be his living room speaking directly to the camera, telling voters about his accomplishments.¹⁰ Even though all of these ads stopped just short of telling viewers to vote for Schuette or against his opponent, their content and timing clearly indicates their intent to support Schuette's candidacy. Following MAT's ad campaign, Schuette won reelection.¹¹

In addition to its efforts to support Schuette, MAT participated in Michigan Republican Party precinct delegate races in 2014, sending out "glossy brochures" in support of specific candidates, apparently in an effort to help Lt. Governor Brian Calley retain the Republican nomination.¹²

³ A Citizen's Guide to Michigan Campaign Finance 2010, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, September 2011, at 9, available at http://www.mcfn.org/pdfs/reports/MCFN2010 CitGuide.pdf; Press Release, Michigan Democratic Party, Bill Schuette Gets \$1.1 Million Boost From Shadowy '527' Group, October 29, 2010, available at http://www.mirsnews.com/pdfs/pdfs/Press Releases/1288384820 MDP3.pdf. The source of data on MAT's spending is the Michigan Campaign Finance Network ("MCFN"), which compiled information on political and issue advertisement spending in public inspection files the Federal Communications Commission requires broadcasters to keep. See A Citizen's Guide to Michigan Campaign Finance 2010, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, at 9, 38.

⁴ Id. at 9.

⁵ See http://miboecfr.nictusa.com/election/results/10GEN/04000000.html.

⁶ Campaign Finance Summary, Michigan Attorney General Campaign, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, available at http://www.mcfn.org/uploads/documents/AGcampaign postgen.pdf. See also Dark Money and Justice: Michigan is Like No Other State, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, June 24, 2015, available at http://www.mcfn.org/press.php?prId=225.

⁷ <u>Michigan Attorney General Campaign Television Advertising</u>, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, *available at* http://www.mcfn.org/uploads/documents/MI_AG_TV2014.pdf; <u>Dark Money Dominated Supreme Court, AG TV Campaigns</u>, Michigan Campaign Finance Network, November 12, 2014, *available at* http://mcfn.org/press.php?prld=217.

⁸ MAT's advertisements are available on its YouTube page: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPzl0QxZWfnXn5cpjrdSlgA/videos. This ad, called "Lie," is available at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k3Gr-jhkW6M.

⁹ See, e.g., https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=njP0nNvJnvc.

¹⁰ See https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tthe7LVQaL0&index=6&list=UUPzl0QxZWfnXn5cpjrdSlgA; https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4Wt2AACnQno&list=UUPzl0QxZWfnXn5cpjrdSlgA&index=4; https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oAzltq9QHOQ&index=1&list=UUPzl0QxZWfnXn5cpjrdSlgA.

¹¹ Kathleen Gray, GOP's Schuette Retains Michigan's AG Seat, Detroit Free Press, November 5, 2014, available at http://www.freep.com/story/news/local/michigan/2014/11/04/election-attorney-general-totten-schuette/18498481/.

¹² Rick Pluta and Zoe Clark, Lt. Gov. Calley's Future Could Be Decided on the Bottom of the August Ballot, Michigan Radio, July 25, 2014, available at <a href="http://michiganradio.org/post/lt-gov-calley-s-future-could-be-decided-

Legal Background

Section 527 of the Code governs registration and reporting by political organizations. A "political organization" is broadly defined to include any "party, committee, association, fund, or other organization (whether or not incorporated) organized and operated primarily for the purpose of directly or indirectly accepting contributions or making expenditures, or both, for an exempt function."¹³ An "exempt function" includes "influencing or attempting to influence the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any individual to any Federal, State, or local public office."¹⁴

A political organization must register with the IRS, unless it is exempt because it is the political committee of a state or local candidate or political party, or anticipates having less than \$25,000 in receipts. Registered political organizations must file regular periodic reports disclosing both their expenditures and the names and addresses of all contributors who gave a total of \$200 or more in a year and the amount contributed, unless they fall under one of the statute's exceptions. Those exceptions include "any State or local committee of a political party or political committee of a State or local candidate" and "any organization which is a qualified State or local political organization" ("QSLPO"). 17

The purpose of these exceptions is to avoid duplicative reporting of expenditures and contributions. As the authors of these exceptions made clear, if the political organization is disclosing its contributors and expenditures to a state agency that makes the information public, it is not necessary also to report that information to the IRS.¹⁸ With regard to state or local committees of parties and candidates, "State laws regulate and require disclosure from all these committees," and "there is never any doubt as to who is running these committees or whose agenda they aim to promote."¹⁹

For state and local political organizations that are not political party committees, however, different states require different amounts of disclosure. To prevent these non-party organizations from avoiding the disclosure of expenditures and contributors required under section 527, the statute limits the exception to organizations that are both governed by strong state disclosure laws and follow them. Specifically, the organization must be subject to state law that requires organizations to report to a state agency the same substantive information about expenditures and contributors "which would otherwise be required to be reported" under section

bottom-august-ballot#stream/0; Jonathan Oosting, Michigan 2014 Primary: Snyder Staffers Run For Precinct Posts with Calley Nomination on the Line, MLive, August 4, 2014, available at http://www.mlive.com/lansing-news/index.ssf/2014/08/michigan 2014 primary snyder s.html.

¹³ 26 U.S.C. § 527(e)(1).

¹⁴ 26 U.S.C. § 527(e)(2).

^{15 26} U.S.C. § 527(i).

¹⁶ 26 U.S.C. § 527(j).

¹⁷ 26 U.S.C. § 527(j)(5).

¹⁸ 148 Cong. Rec. H8010-11 (Oct. 16, 2002) (statements of Rep. Doggett and Rep. Brady).

¹⁹ 148 Cong. Rec. S10780 (Oct. 17, 2002) (statement of Sen. Lieberman).

527, and that requires the agency to disclose the information.²⁰ Moreover, section 527 requires that the organization actually file the state disclosure reports to qualify for the exemption.²¹ As a result, a political organization is required to file disclosure reports with the IRS, but may be exempt if it is a state or local committee of a political party, or if it is a state or local political committee that is required to, and actually does, file state disclosure reports.

Michigan Advocacy Trust Is Not Exempt From Disclosure to the IRS

Despite spending more than \$3.6 million to influence Michigan's attorney general elections in 2010 and 2014, MAT has not filed any reports disclosing its expenditures and contributors with the IRS, claiming it is exempt from filing them. Although it is not fully clear what type of organization MAT claims to be, it is neither a local committee of a political party nor a QSLPO. MAT cannot be a local committee of a political party because Michigan law does not recognize the type of local committee MAT claims it is. MAT also cannot qualify as a QSLPO because it is not required to, and has not, filed reports with a Michigan agency disclosing information about its expenditures and contributors that must be reported under section 527.

MAT claimed to be exempt from disclosure to the IRS in the Form 8871 it filed on April 28, 2010 notifying the IRS of its existence as a section 527 political organization. The form named Lansing attorney Richard D. McLellan as the group's contact person, custodian of records, and secretary-treasurer, and the address McLellan provided for MAT is that of his law firm. While the Form 8871 listed Linda Lee Tarver as the chairperson of MAT and Norman D. Shinkle as it vice chair, McLellan appears to operate the organization. Notably, McLellan also has ties to Schuette, serving as his transition's senior counsel after Schuette was elected in 2010.

Even though MAT registered as a political committee in 2010, since then it has not filed a single Form 8872 – the form political organizations use to report expenditures and contributions – with the IRS.²⁶ On its Form 8871, MAT answered "yes" to the question asking if it is exempt from filing Form 8872s because it is a qualified state or local political organization.²⁷ Although this answer suggested the group considers itself a QSLPO, elsewhere

http://www.ourmidland.com/news/article_aa55e45b-4e50-5f06-9154-6ec52768b4ae.html.

²⁰ 26 U.S.C. § 527(e)(5).

²¹ Id.; see also Rev. Rul. 2003-49, Question 16.

²² MAT Form 8871.

²³ MAT Form 8871, Lines 2, 6a, 7a, 15a; McLellan Law Offices website, "Contact" page, available at http://richardmelellan.com/contact.

²⁴ See, e.g., Leonard Fleming, <u>Schuette Says Totten Inflated Resume</u>, *Detroit News*, October 5, 2014, *available at* http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/10/05/schuette-totten-inflated-resume/16790341/.

https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/.

https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/.

https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/.

<a href="https://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/elections/2014/"

²⁶ Search for Form 8871, Form 8872, and Form 990 for Michigan Advocacy Trust on IRS "Basic Search" page (http://forms.irs.gov/app/pod/basicSearch/search/search/search1) (results attached as Exhibit B).

²⁷ MAT Form 8871, Line 10a. MAT also asserted it the organization files disclosure reports in Michigan. *Id.*, Line 10b.

on the form MAT claimed it is part of a local political party.²⁸ In describing its purpose, MAT asserted it is "an administrative account of the 23rd Michigan State Senate Republican District Political Party Committee of Ingham County Michigan," and further claimed "it is a separate account maintained for paying administrative expenses of the sponsoring political party committee and other exempt functions permitted but not reportable under the Michigan Campaign Finance Act."²⁹

MAT, however, cannot be part of a local party committee because the "Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" is not a local party committee under Michigan law. Michigan law specifically provides for three types of political party committee: state central committees, congressional district committees, and county committees. An organization that is not one of these types of committee may not register as a political party committee. Based on its name, the "Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" does not claim to be any of these. Rather, it purports to be some form of state senate district committee, which is not recognized under Michigan law. The group also cannot claim it is a recognized county party committee. Michigan law permits only one officially designated political party per county, 22 and the Ingham County Republican Committee has existed since 1978.

The only report the "Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" appears to have filed supports the conclusion that the organization is not a local political party committee. On October 8, 2010, McLellan filed a Statement of Organization Form for Independent and Political Committees for the group (using a slightly altered name) with the Ingham County Clerk.³⁴ The form the group filed, however, is for political action committees, not party committees. Michigan provides and uses a different form for political party committees.³⁵ Moreover, although Michigan law requires all political party committees to file a statement of organization with the Michigan Department of State,³⁶ the

 $^{^{28}}$ The form does not ask if the organization is exempt because it is a state or local committee of a political party. 29 *Id.*, Line 12.

³⁰ Mich. Comp. Law § 169.211(6). The definition section of the statute identifies "district" committees, but other parts of the statute and the Michigan Department of State make clear this means a congressional district rather than a state legislative district. Mich. Comp. Law § 169.269(4); Michigan Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Political Party Committee Manual, The Statement Of Organization Forming And Registering A Political Party Committee, available at http://www.mertsplus.com/mertsuserguide/index.php?n=MANUALPPY. The Statement Of Organization Forming And Registering A Political Party Committee #ppyreg. ³¹ Id.

³² Mich. Comp. Law § 169.211(6).

³³ See http://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/com_det.cgi?com_id=1316.

³⁴ 23rd Michigan State Senate Republican District Political Party Committee of Ingham County, Statement of Organization Form for Independent and Political Committees, October 8, 2010 (attached as Exhibit C). The form again lists McLellan as its record keeper and provides his firm's address as that of the group's, and names Tarver as its treasurer. *Id.*

³⁵ Compare id. with Michigan Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Statement of Organization Form for Political Party Committees (version used in 2010 election cycle), available at https://web.archive.org/web/20100714150011/http://www.michigan.gov/documents/PPSOwithEF_71515_7.pdf.

³⁶ Mich. Comp. Law §§ 169.224(1), 169.236(3).

"Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" does not appear to have filed one.³⁷

The group's claim it is a genuine party committee is further undermined claim by its lack of activity. The "Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" does not appear to have been active in any of the races for the 23rd State Senate District since 2010, or even to have a website. In fact, McLellan asserted on the organization's registration form it did not expect to raise or spend more than \$1,000 in any year, and thus was exempt from any further disclosure. Despite all this, MAT – the party committee's supposed "administrative account" – managed to pump more than \$3.6 million into Schuette's two statewide races.

MAT also is not shielded from disclosure to the IRS because it asserts it is an "administrative account" of a political party and thus exempt from disclosure to Michigan. Michigan allows parties to establish an "administrative account" that can accept otherwise banned corporate and labor contributions. These may be used to pay administrative expenses "totally unrelated to the party's political activity" and may not be used to support or oppose candidates, and thus do not need to be reported on the party's disclosure statements.³⁹ Whether the funds are spent by a party itself or an administrative account, however, is irrelevant to section 527's exception for local party committees. Neither MAT nor the "Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County" is a local party committee, so the statute's exception does not apply. In addition, as discussed below, MAT's spending clearly is political under the Code and IRS authority, and must be reported to the IRS.

MAT's filings with the IRS and Michigan also suggest the possibility that it is claiming to be a QSLPO, but the group cannot qualify under that exception to section 527's disclosure requirements. The QSLPO exception applies only if the group is subject to state law requiring it to report the same substantive information about its expenditures and contributors which would otherwise be required to be reported under section 527 to a state agency that discloses the information, and the organization actually files the state disclosure reports. While Michigan law requires committees that receive contributions or make expenditures for the purpose of influencing an election to register and file disclosure reports, ⁴⁰ it also explicitly excludes from the definition of "expenditure" any communication that does not expressly advocate the election or defeat of a candidate. ⁴¹ As a result, issue ads like MAT's that stopped just short of advocating

³⁷ See Michigan Department of State website, "Michigan Campaign Finance Committee Search" page, available at http://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/micom.cgi.

³⁸ 23rd Michigan State Senate Republican District Political Party Committee of Ingham County, Statement of Organization Form for Independent and Political Committees.

³⁹ Michigan Department of State, Bureau of Elections, <u>Political Party Committee Manual</u>, Contributions And Other Receipts, <u>available at http://www.mertsplus.com/mertsuserguide/index.php?n=MANUALPPY.ContributionsAndOtherReceipts#ppyadmcon.</u>

⁴⁰ Mich. Comp. Law §§ 169.203(4), 169.226.

⁴¹ Mich. Comp. Law § 169.206(2)(i).

Schuette's election or the defeat of his opponents may not trigger disclosure requirements under Michigan law.

By contrast, those ads would trigger disclosure requirements and are expenditures that must be reported under section 527. Under the Code and IRS authority, a far broader set of communications are "exempt function" activities and expenditures. In determining if a particular communication is political, the IRS takes into consideration all the relevant facts and circumstances, including factors such as whether the communication identifies a candidate, is timed to coincide with an election, identifies the candidate's position on the issue that is the subject of the communication, and is part of an ongoing series of similar issue advocacy communications by the organization. Under these standards, MAT's communications about Schuette and his opponents were political and should have required MAT to disclose its expenditures and contributions. MAT, therefore, was not subject to a state law that required it to report the same information which must otherwise be reported under section 527 and accordingly does not qualify for the QSLPO exception.

Moreover, even if Michigan law somehow could be construed to require substantially the same disclosure as section 527, MAT does not appear to have actually made any disclosures of its expenditures and contributions to a Michigan agency. A search of the Michigan Department of State campaign finance database did not locate any filings for MAT, nor does it appear any are on file with the Ingham County Clerk.

As a result, MAT cannot qualify as a QSLPO and is not a local committee of a political party, and thus is not exempt from section 527's disclosure requirements.⁴³

Violations

26 U.S.C. § 527

Section 527 requires registered political organizations to file regular periodic reports disclosing their expenditures and contributors unless they fall under one of the statute's

⁴² Rev. Rul. 2004-06.

⁴³ MAT also is not a section 501(c)(4) social welfare organization, as McLellan's asserted in comments about MAT in late 2014. Richard McLellan, <u>Dark Money Is A Euphemism For Free Speech, Like It Or Not, Bridge Magazine, December 22, 2014, available at http://bridgemi.com/2014/12/pro-dark-money-is-a-euphemism-for-free-speech-like-it-or-not/. McLellan's statement directly contradicts the Form 8871 he filed under penalty of perjury with the IRS, and MAT has not filed any tax returns with the IRS indicating the group is a section 501(c)(4) organization. Moreover, it is highly unlikely MAT would qualify for tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4). Under current IRS regulations, a section 501(c)(4) organization must be primarily engaged in the promotion of social welfare, which does not include "direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(4)-1(a)(2). Although MAT's total spending is not public, it is very likely the millions it spent on television ads supporting Schuette or attacking his opponents – all of which were political under IRS authority and thus did not promote social welfare – constituted the vast majority of its expenditures.</u>

exceptions.⁴⁴ MAT registered as a political organization in 2010 and spent at least \$3.6 million on Schuette's campaigns for Michigan attorney general in 2010 and 2014, but has not filed any Form 8872 reports disclosing its expenditures and contributions to the IRS and the public, and is not exempt from filing them. As a result, MAT appears to have violated 26 U.S.C. § 527(j). Under section 527, when an organization fails to make the required disclosures, the IRS assesses a penalty equal to the highest corporate tax rate (currently 35 percent) on the amount of money to which the failure relates,⁴⁵ in this case "the sum of the contributions and expenditures not disclosed."

Conclusion

The principle behind section 527's disclosure requirements is that groups that spend most of their time and money on politics must disclose their activities and donors to inform voters about who is trying to influence them and to deter corruption. MAT spent millions of dollars on television ads intended to support Schuette in his campaigns for Michigan attorney general and attack his opponents. Yet it is trying to elude the law's disclosure requirements, erroneously invoking exemptions designed to avoid duplicative reporting in an attempt to avoid any disclosure at all. The IRS should commence an investigation of MAT and must aggressively enforce the law to prevent political organizations from evading the disclosure that is vital to democracy.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Noah Bookbinder Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington

Encls.

cc: IRS-EO Classification

⁴⁴ 26 U.S.C. § 527(j).

⁴⁵ 26 U.S.C. § 527(j)(1).

⁴⁶ IRS, Section 527 Organizations Revised Tax Filing Requirements, FS 2002-13 (November 2002); I.R.M. § 4.76.30.3.2.

EXHIBIT A

Form **8871** (Rev. July 2003)

Political Organization Notice of Section 527 Status

OMB No. 1545-1693

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Part I General Info	ormation			
1 Name of organization		Employer identification number		
Michigan Advocacy Trust		27 - 2447380		
2 Mailing address (P.O. box	or number, street, and r	room or suite number)		
201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 9	000			
City or town, state, and ZIP c	ode			
LANSING, MI 48823 -				
3 Check applicable box:	✓ Initial notice	Amended notice Final notice		
4a Date established	And the second s	4b Date of material change		
04/25/2010				
5 E-mail address of organiza	ation			
RDMCLELLAN@COMCAST.NI	ΞT			
6a Name of custodian of rec	cords	6b Custodian's address		
Richard D McLellan		201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900		
		LANSING, MI 48823 -		
7a Name of contact person		7b Contact person's address		
Richard D McLellan		201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900		
		LANSING, MI 48823 -		
8 Business address of organ	nization (if different fron	n mailing address shown above). Number, street, and room or suite number		
201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 9	00			
City or town, state, and ZIP co	ode			
LANSING, MI 48823 -				
9a Election authority		9b Election authority identification number		
NONE				
Part II Notification	of Claim of Exem	nption From Filing Certain Forms (see instructions)		
		ing Form 8872, Political Organization Report of Contributions and Expenditures, as a		
qualified state or local politic				
10b If 'Yes,' list the state who	ere the organization file	s reports: MI		

Is this organization claiming exemption from filing Form 990 (or 990-EZ), Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, as a caucus or

associations of state or local officials? Yes __ No ✓

Part III Purpose

12 Describe the purpose of the organization

The Michigan Advocacy Trust is an administrative account of the 23rd Michigan State Senate Republican District Political Party Committee of Ingham County Michigan - It is a separate account maintained for paying administrative expenses of the sponsoring political party committee and other exempt functions permitted but not reportable under the Michigan Campaign Finance Act

13 Chack if th		ities (see instructions	1
15 Officer if th	e organization has no related	entities	
14a Name o	f related entity	14b Relationship	14c Address

Comm	Senate Repub Dist Political Pty	Affiliated	201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900 LANSING, MI 48823 -

Part V	List of All Officers. Di	rectors. and Highly (Compensated Employees (see instructions)
15a Name		15b Title	15c Address
E005M2AAAAA	THE PASS OF THE PA		
Linda Lee Tarver		Chairperson	201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900
			LANSING, MI 48823 -
Norman D Shinkle		Vice Chairperson 201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900	
			LANSING, MI 48823 -
Richard D McLellan		Secretary - Treasurer	201 TOWNSEND ST SUITE 900
			LANSING, MI 48823 -
10			
	Internal Revenue Code, and that	I have examined this notice.	d in Part I is to be treated as a tax-exempt organization described in section 52 noluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knit I am the official authorized to sign this report, and I am signing by entering n
	Richard D McLellan		04/28/2010
Sign Here	Name of authorized official		Date

EXHIBIT B



Advanced Search

Popular Search

Based on your Search Criteria of:

Searching for Form 8871 Form 8872 Form 990 Name of organization **michigan advocacy trust**

Selected organization: Michigan Advocacy Trust

...the following results have been found:

Current organization information

Name: Michigan Advocacy Trust

EIN: 27-2447380

Address: 201 TOWNSEND ST

SUITE 900

LANSING, MI 48823

E-Mail: RDMCLELLAN@COMCAST.NET

Contact: Richard D McLellan

Custodian: Richard D McLellan

Name of organization change history

Name:

Michigan Advocacy Trust

Last Updated

04/28/2010 12:15 PM

Submitted forms

1 items found, displaying 1 to 1

Form description

Period end date

<u>Status</u>

Date posted

Submission type (select to view)

8871

N/A

Initial

04/28/2010 12:15 PM

Electronic

Search Again

Return to Political Organization Filing & Disclosure Homepage



EXHIBIT C

MICHIGAN DEPAR BUREAU OF E

F2010-0471
10/8/10 11:24 AM Page 1 of 1
CAMP \$0.00
Mike Bryanton, Ingham County Clerk

RECEIVED

ORIGINAL OR AMENDED STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION FORM FOR INDEPENDENT AND POLITICAL 9. Designated Record Keeper Name and Complete Address: 1. Committee ID #: Richard D. McLellan Type of Filing: ✓ Original 201 Townsend Street Amendment to Items: Suite 900 Committee Type (Check one): Lansing, MI 48933 Independent: We acknowledge that we must meet certain requirements before we are legally qualified to make contributions at a limit that is 10 times greater than the applicable contribution limit for an individual. Phone #: (517) 374-9111 ✓ Political: We acknowledge that we can never be legally qualified to make contributions at a limit that is greater than the applicable contribution limit for E-mail Address: rdmclellan@comcast.net an Individual. 10. | REPORTING WAIVER REQUEST: If the committee does *not* expect 4a. Full Name of Committee-Must include affiliate or sponsor: to receive or expend in excess of \$1,000 in a calendar year and checks this box; the filing requirement of pre, post, annual, triannual and Republican 23rd Michigan State Senate District Political Party Committee of Ingham County quarterly campaign statements is waived. The Reporting Waiver will be automatically lost if the committee exceeds the \$1,000 threshold. 4b. Acronym or Abbreviation (If any): , 11. Name and Address of Depositories or Intended Depositories of committee funds. 4c. Are you a Separate Segregated Fund (SSF)? YES ✓ NO a. Official Depository 4d. If YES, the sponsor is a: Corporation Labor Organization D.D.S. Bank of America 201 Townsend Street, Suite 600 The sponsor's name is: Lansing MI 48933 5a. Complete Comm. Mailing Address (May be PO Box): 201 Townsend Street b. Secondary Depository Suite 900 Lansing, MI 48933 12. ELECTRONIC FILING: This item applies to committees that file with the Michigan Department of State Bureau of Elections only and does not apply to PAC's that file with the County Clerk's office. 5b. Complete Comm. Street Address (May not be PO Box): The Campaign Finance Act requires any committee that files with the Secretary of State and spends or receives \$20,000 in the preceding calendar year OR expects to spend or receive \$20,000 in the current calendar year to file campaign statements electronically. Merts Plus software is provided to you free of charge to assist you in meeting this requirement. 6 Date Committee was Formed in MI: 04/10/10 Committee spent or received or expects to spend or receive in excess of \$20,000 and is required to file electronically. 7a. Committee Phone #: (517) 374-9111 ** OR ** 7b. Committee Fax #: (517) 374-9191 Committee did not spend or receive or does not expect to spend or receive 7c. Committee E-mail Address: _indmclellan@comcast.net in excess of \$20,000 and would like to file electronically voluntarily. 7d. Committee Website Address: 13. Verification: I/We certify that all reasonable diligence was used in the 8. Treasurer Name and Complete Address: preparation of the above statement and that the contents are true, accurate and complete to the best of my/our knowledge or belief. If filing electronically, Linda Lee Tarver we further agree that the signatures below shall serve as the signatures that 201 Townsend St. Suite 900 verify the accuracy and completeness of each statement filed electronically by the committee. I/We certify that all reasonable diligence will be used in the Lansing, MI 48933 preparation of each statement electronically filed by this committee and that the contents of each statement will be true, accurate and complete to the best of my/our knowledge or belief. (Sign Name and Date below) Phone #: (517) 775-2527 E-mail Address: hallelujahllw@aol.com OUT-OF-STATE COMMITTEE TREASURER IRREVOCABLE WRITTEN STIPULATION: I stipulate and agree that any legal process affecting this committee served on the Secretary of State or an agent designated by the Secretary of State shall have the same effect as if personally served on me and all other principals of this committee. I further agree that this appointment shall remain in force as

Designated Record Keeper (Required only if filing electronically)

long as any liability of this committee remains outstanding within the State of